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Kimberley Pena 1OOOOS-ET

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent:  Monday, August 08, 2010 1:22 PM
To: Keino Young

Cc: Ann Cole; Jim Breman
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 06383-10

Per this e-mail, we will return DN 06383-10 to the source.

From: Keino Young

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 1:18 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ann Cole; Jim Breman

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 06383-10

Yes, it can he returned to PEF,

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 1:17 PM
To: Keinc Young

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Confidential DN 06383-10

Keino, please confirm this request.

From: Jim Breman

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 12:23 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Keino Young; Theresa Walsh; Anna Williams; Lisa Bennett
Cc: Karla Barnes; Mark Laux; Cayce Hinton

Subject: Confidential DN 06383-10

PEF filed a revised/amended prehearing statement {06548-10)
Document 06383-10 can be returned to PEF.

Jim Breman

Analyst

Division of Economic Regulation
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FI 32399-0850
Voice (850)413-6664

Fax (850)4 13-6665

dbfﬁ“an@psc.state.ﬂ.us
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